

NAC of ADA MINUTES
June, 8, 2023
American Ranch Clubhouse

CTO @ 5:34 pm

In Attendance: Sue, Beth, Nicole, Pat and Diane. Sherry on vacation

Last month's minutes Approved

Treasurer's Report

Checking account balance \$4480.29

Savings account balance \$1000.02

Yearly show expenses for 3 Shows:

Trailer- \$26.11

Insurance- \$555.00

Ribbons- \$208.90

Tests- \$298.36

Total- $\$1,088.37/3=\362.79

June 3, 23 show expenses:

Judge- \$225

AR- \$500

Jed's Sandwiches- \$157.80

Jed's Extra Order- \$38.62

1/3 Yearly Expense- \$362.79

Total- \$1284.21

Total In- \$2034.00
Total Out- \$1284.21
Total Profit- \$749.79

Old Business

June 3, 23 Show

- Sue reports that the sponsors kept NAC out of debt
- Volunteer sheet will be sent to Michell Coombs for end of year recognition. ACTION-Sue
- Lots of discussion about allowing WDAA to have Recognized Western Dressage shows with the NAC schooling shows and it was voted an unanimous NO to not allow this to happen at all the show this year. Too many hoops and work. Tabled discussion to allow Recognized WDAA shows for next year until a later time
- We discussed and voted, unanimously, to increase our fees for schooling shows from \$20 to \$30. Change of fees on sign up forms needs to take place immediately- ACTION-Beth

Tabled whether or not to increase fees for Michell Coombs clinic in August

New Business

Thank You Party-discussed that having a party this month was maybe not wise because we do not want to have 3 Thank You Parties, so thinking of having it the end of September or early Oct.

We will start to Advertise the Michell Coombs clinic-Action-Nicole/
Beth

July 29, 23 Show

Email Blast- Action-Sherry

Share on FB with horse groups-Action Pat

NAC is taking applicants NOW

Porta Potty for show needs renting-Action-Diane

Food for Volunteers: Order from Jeds-Sue

Cookies made-Sue, Chips-Diane, Case of
Water-Sue, Trough's with ice for water-Beth, Donuts/
Coffee-Beth

Volunteers-?? Discussed that maybe AR people would not want
to travel to PV to help. We have one volunteer who texted
Diane because she saw the show on FB

Discussed that a table with sandwiches, chips, cookies needs
to be set up for volunteers separately from sign up table

Sponsors for July show?-Action- Beth maybe Raleen Paris, No
Rebecca Bruining, Jesse, N2

Fundraising-Action-Beth

FB-Need to increase numbers-Action-Beth Very important for all
of us on FB to "LIKE" and "Share" whenever we see a
posting for our shows, that means all of our friends see it
too. HN Dessert Willow Farms is Nicole's show location.
Arena Works, may have a banner at the show for
advertising-Action-Nicole

A Posting on ADA for next show-Action-Beth/Pat

We need to promote Ellie Stein for this next show she is very
well known and would be a draw. A Bio on Ms Stein on FB
would be nice-Action-Pat

Dressage Court at HN Willow Farms still needs sand and the
NAC needs to put up the letters/rails-Action-Beth/Diane to
check in with Nicole and after the sand we set a date to
put up dressage court

Where is the Judge going to stay-Diane's place. She needs
food as well as accommodations.

Plan for parking at show-still needs visiting. Suggest that when we put up dressage court to decide how best to park

Tabled until a later meeting:

Awards Dinner needs a committee for Silent Auction, Year End Prizes, Budget

Trailer needs leaks repaired